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Asad Shamsi

From: Akshay Sharma
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 6:15 PM
To: Asad Shamsi; Ravindra Kumar Singh
Cc: Shoaib Khan; Praful Surve; Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: Re: Renewal of O365 "Apps for Business" Licenses - Semolina Lucknow

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approved 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 6:01 PM 
To: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Renewal of O365 "Apps for Business" Licenses - Semolina Lucknow 
  
Dear Ravindra, 
  
Please note that our Microsoft 365 “Apps for Business” existing licenses renewal is due on 21st December 2024. 
This SKU was procured with our old Microsoft Partner in the mid-term and now it has to be renewed with our current partner upon expiry on pro-rate 
basis. 
  
Attached is the PI against the same and summary below. 
Request for your approval to get the same procured ASAP. 
  

License Details:- 

Sr. No. Plan Name Pro-Rate Quantity Total 
1 Apps for Business 2,900.50 24 69,612.00 
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Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 


